St BRIDE'S-super-ELY Diocese of Llandaff ~ ST09687761

The yew was first recorded in 1945, when C.J.O.Evans in Glamorgan : Its History and Topography
described that ‘a very old yew tree stands in the churchyard’.

1998: The male yew grows on a mound close to the south porch. From its short bole are 3 main growth
areas, two rising and the third stretching out almost at right angles. All three support considerable
branching. Girth was 24' 6" at 1'.
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